



**8/9/2016 — 8:51pm-9:04pm**

**Members in Attendance**

Jeff Kessler  
Ben Leidy  
Dana Case  
Minhee Kang

Esther Wise  
Victor Lournng  
Dan Pulyk  
David Zamarin

**Members Not in Attendance**

**Submitting a Report:**

Haven Thompson

**Individual Reports**

**Esther**

- Currently not working on anything

**Dan**

- Posted on Slack for the link for outreach sign up

**Ben**

- Continuing work from last week

**Victor**

Nothing new to report

**Eli**

- Updated Google Docs between Ben and Esther
- Discussed possible pictures to use

**Angela**

- Will not be running for secretary for upcoming election. Will be able to help new secretary with transition.

**David**

- Nothing new to report

**Jeff**

- YAC is holding member's summit on Sept 17<sup>th</sup> at 1234 Market
- Election ballots will be sent out next week
- Need updated bios and will be taking individual and group photos at the summit

**Haven**

- Will reach out to MFL car project next week

**Roundtable**

- Netherlands has time tables at each bus station
- Silverliner V are being fixed and returning before October